



Association of Residence Halls
General Assembly
February 15th, 2006

Jeff called the meeting to order at 9:01pm.

Late:

Absent: Linde, Becky, Omair and Eric

II. Campus Greens

- A. The President and Vice-President
- B. Main focus: Recycling
- C. Requesting two sets of funds
- D. New bins for the competition
- E. Make a nice large sign with the clear rules about recycling to put above the bins
- F. Total of \$350
- G. Questions:

- a. Sign provider: Not sure yet. Made of professional looking paper.
- b. Go to SEAC website to see map of all the recycling bins on campus
- c. Contest: Geisert is not giving any. Heitz is having contamination problems. The bins are getting filled for the most part.
- d. The bins will be round recycling bins and the contest will hopefully continue.
- e. Where to they get sent to: Brought to the recycling bin by Jesters
- f. How many bins: 2 for every residence hall (6)- \$10-\$12
- g. Geisert's bins are hidden but give any suggestions of better place.
- h. The money will go to the 4 posters per hall and 2 bins per hall.
- i. Put signs right by the bins.

H. Discussion:

- a. James Lewis has stopped paying them now and has left them completely.
- b. They have been doing a great job and it will continue.
- c. Recycling has been very difficult and we are finally seeing this great spike in recycling.
- d. They are only approximating their figures.
- e. We could just give them some amount to help them out.
- f. Could they just come back with a concrete amount of money?
- g. They have guessed quite well.
- h. Snowball effect may hurt us now.
- i. What about helping them with a fundraising effort?
- j. They are very worthy of the money they will receive.

I. Vote

- a. Tyler motioned
- b. Sean seconded that motion

- c. Just \$150 (bins): unanimous
 - d. Second \$150 (for poster): 5 voted yes 3 against 8 abstaining
- J. Decision: Only \$150 will be given.

III. Hall Council Reports

- A. Wyckoff/Harper
 - a. Last Meeting: Valentine's Day theme with crafts
 - b. Next Meeting: Pie ARA/RA
 - c. March 5th: Harper/Wyckoff Idol with Todd Moore hosting
- B. Heitz
 - a. Last meeting: Pink themed with dress up and cookies
 - b. Next meeting: Ice Cream Sunday
 - c. Ice Skating was last Friday with 35 people attending.
 - d. March 22nd: Heitz Idol
- C. Geisert
 - a. Last meeting: Valentine's Day with cookie decorating and decorated banner for b-ball game
 - b. Next meeting: Buffalo Wild Wings
 - c. Date Auction: February 23rd
 - d. February 26th: Geisert Idol
- D. Williams
 - a. Last meeting: Cookies by design decorating
 - b. Ice skating on Friday with Heitz
 - c. Next meeting: Stoplight night
 - d. March 5th: Williams Idol
- E. U-Hall
 - a. Last meeting: Valentine's Day with t-shirt color theme
 - b. Next meeting: Pie your RA/ARA
 - c. March 8th: U-Hall Idol

IV. Singled Out Committee

- A. Tomorrow!!**
- B. Be there at 6pm to decorate!**
- C. Come dressed up wearing name tags**
- D. Hotties: B.J. E., Tim Dempsey, Suan K., and Nellie A.
- E. Free drinks by One World
- F. Drinks: Matt, Sean, Dawn, Liz, and Stacia
- G. Decorations: Jeff, Carina, Louise,
- H. Helping backstage: Todd and Margot
- I. You may enter into the contestant without nametag!

V. CRUSH Can Wrap-up

- A. Thanks for your help
- B. We sold a lot
- C. Over \$200 going to American Cancer Society
- D. What if we sold in the lobbies to sell them?

VI. ICC

- A. Thank you for submitting your OTMs
- B. Community ideas: Dawn said she would send one
- C. You Rock Award: Ricky Hawkins for CRUSH Cans work

VII. Campus Outreach

- A. The wall is starting to go up to get rid of stereotypes
- B. Health Center is accepting walk-ins and will send professor info

VIII. Advisors Report

- A. None in attendance

IX. President's Report

- A. Speak Out: Wednesday February 22nd at 5pm.
- B. Say what you would like to campus administrators.
- C. Your Senator could ask the question for you.
- D. Constitution meeting is on Sunday in the ARH Office at 8:30pm.
- E. We will debate about it at GA next week.
- F. Be critical of it.

X. Vice-President

- A. Great job coming in on time
- B. Great questions

**Todd handed out the Halls in the Stalls

**Secretary: Cleaned out the office. Please keep it clean!

Jeff adjourned the meeting at 9:48pm.

Get your OTM's and Hall Council Evaluations turned in!!

Dates: February 16th Singled Out in the Student Center Ballroom
February 24-26th IRHA Conference
March 30th Bradley Idol; Neumiller
April 16th Lydia Awards 8-10pm Garrett Center
April 20th Roommate Game 8-10pm Neumiller

Committee Meeting Times and Places:

Bradley Idol: Monday @ 8pm in the ARH Office
Roommate game: Tuesdays @ 7:30pm in the ARH Office (starting in March)